
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
P.O. BOX 370
849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45
NEWBERRY, FL  32669
PHONE: 888-472-2424 OR 352-472-5500
FAX: 352-472-2030
EMAIL: sharon@timcoengr.com

 December 5, 2000

Mr. Amy Leimer
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD  21046

Ref:  Yaesu Musen Co., Ltd.’s FCC ID:  K66HX460S
         Confirmation #:  EA98842
         Correspondence ID 17128

Dear Mr. Leimer:

With regards to your request of 11/20/00;

1. The FCC rules Part would be Part 80 Subpart E.

2. I have uploaded a list of channel numbers and the corresponding channel frequencies
that this device is cabable of using under US operation.

3. I have uploaded a certification showing that this device has been tested to the SAR
requirements and passes all tests.  (This was put in the RF EXPOSURE file).

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise.

Regards,
Sharon Hoffman/TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.


